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the condition that the male department be dismissed, and a school for the Valley Union Seminary, except the spring house in the garden; and
the higher education of women be established 'he giit was accepted that survives, be
and the condition complied with: the name Valley Union Seminary wa 1 cause 1t 18 construct
dropped and, in recognition of the giver's generosity, the name was ed of imperishable
changed to Holling Institute.  In the vear 1852, instruction in the usual rock. The accommo
dations were limited,
and consisted of
main butlding (stand
ing where the West
Building now stands,
but not one-fourth as
large) and two rows
| of brick one-storied
cottages one row
jst in front of where
- - the Mamm DBuilding
now stands; the
her on the opposite side of lawn, just in front of the position of Memo
al Library building he macadamized road did not then exist. The
. ublic road, then the reat highway to Southwest Virginia, passed
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collegiate classes in Latin, Mathematics, Modern | anguages, Natural |
sciences, History, and English was begun. Of course, at first the num the road crossed tl
hers in these classes were small: but a instruction in the "'!"".\"‘,1 ate reck ab t ten feet
classes advanced, the numbers in the college classe gradually increased r thi prin
Fhis place now known as Hollins was anciently called Botetourt ( |
Springs Ihis name, “Botetourt,” was prefixed to the springs here be the garden and
canse Roanoke County was formerly a part of Botetourt, the adjoining th il opposit
county. It was, before it became a school, a place of summer resort for I'he place where th
health and pleasure, and was used for that purpose by its owner, Mr \ e1 brat
Charles Johnston, who died and was buried here ['here 18 now here | tas and all the lawn d ' to the tle stream at its foot was
not a trace of any building which existed at the time when it was called used as a vegetable garden., The space now cupied by the East Build
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ing was then vacant. The East Duilding was finished in 1857, and at
that time was considered a very elegant affair. [t has, certainly, afforded
shelter and comfort to a large succession of occupants, both teachers and
students, as it still does. The Main Building was begun in 1860, and by
the end of 1861 the brick work was finished, and the slate roof put on.
But the work was suspended during the war, in consequence of the im
possibility of securing ecither materials or workmen : and it was not fin
ished until about the year 1869, These topographical details, aided by
the pictures No. 1 and No. 2 accompanying, will assist in forming an
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idea of the outward appearance of Hollins in the early fifties. The
whole establishment could not at that time shelter more than fifty per
sons; but as the patronage of the school increased, additions were from
year to vear made—the old buildings demolished and new and larger
ones erected, until Holling reached its present form, so familiar to us all,
It is worthy of remark that, while the money of the public treasury has
been lavishly poured out in establishing and supporting schools both
for males and females, Hollins has never applied for and never received
one cent from the treasury of Virginia,

The daily life of its inmates can be better understood by telling, not
what aids they had for a comfortable life, but telling how many of those
aids, now considered essential to life, were lacking. Of course, there was
plenty of good food to eat and water to drink; the houses were warmed
in winter, and lighted at night ; these are the bare essentials. But there
was no water supply except from the springs near the buildings: not a
single bathroom ; the houses were warmed by wood fires—very pleasant,
doubtless, but involving much time and labor in putting the logs on the

fire; there was no infirmary for the sick; no basket bali; no Greek letter
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